Reports <reports@seekonkpd.com>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

'‘Emiliano Falcon-Morano' <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 9 Apr 2020 16:05:11 +0000

I do not receive many requests from companies.
I am not sure if they have sent us requests.

Thank you
Records

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Reports <reports@ seekonkpd.com>

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you.

Did you check to see if any member of the PD received emails from the company?
Thank you!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Christine Ribeiro <cribeiro@ seekonkpd.com> on behalf of Reports <reports@ seekonkpd.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 3:12 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

We don’t have any connection with facial recognition.

Thank you
Records

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
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